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Alex Glushko

From: Mark Welch < > 
Date: January 25, 2013, 11:27:31 CST 
To: <rricchi@mckinneytexas.org> 
Reply‐To: < > 

Hello sir, 
  
Can you look at the attached letter and give us some guidance. 
  
I learned of this “exception” request yesterday and have several concerns.  We (Eldorado) have been 
unable to utilize “rock” lot and “chainlink” fence for managing additional inventories and as we didn’t 
necessarily like it, it does look better with concrete and pipe fencing…… 
  
I just have an uneasy feeling about this type of display next door to our nice/environmental facility……. 
  
Not sure WHO or HOW to share our views. I am SURE that the City would never approve this but I feel 
obligated to communicate our position……. 
  
When you have time, 
Mark 
  


